
SENECA HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

 REPLACEMENT CRITICAL-ACCESS HOSPITAL + SKILLED NURSING FACILITY 

BID FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES – ADDENDUM 12 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

FROM: BUILDING Rx 

DATE: MARCH 19, 2024 

SUBJECT: BID CLARIFICATIONS 

1) Deadline for bids is extended to be due Friday, 3/22/24 at 11am.  All other details of the Notice 
Inviting Bids remains unchanged.  See attached updated Bid Form for associated change.

2) Updated Conceptual Generator Layout sketch, Conceptual single line diagram for CAH generators, 
and updated specification Section 263213 provided in Addendum 11 making modifications for 
multiple generators allows for HCAI requirements and returning back to belly tanks for fuel storage, 
however requirement for Tier 4 shall be removed for purposes of this bid.  Again note that if 
BABAA requirements cannot be met with updated criteria, indicate as such on Bid Form, Lines 7 and/

or 8.

Additional CAH generator bid instructions 
a. Both 350kW generators to be tied in to MTS-GEN-C.
b. Feeders from each generator to MTS-GEN-C to be (2) sets of (4) #500KCMIL AL, (1)

250kCMIL AL GND in 3-1/2” Conduit each rated 75C
c. Both 350kW generators to have battery charger and block heater circuits connected to

panel GLSL using available spaces for additional new breakers to accommodate these
loads.

d. Grounding/bonding of additional generator to match requirements for those shown on
E032 of Site Plan set issued with bid.

e. Both 350kW generators to have 72hr belly tank
f. There will be no separate day or main tanks required.


